1. Contract Number Page of Pages

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 | 2

2. AmendmentModification Number | 3. Effective Date 4, Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

DCKT-2011-B-0156-002 See 16C Below Instaliation of Storm Water
Management System

6. Issued by: Code | 7. Administered by {If other than line 6)

Office of Contracting and Procurement Department of Public Works

Transportation and Specialty Equipment Commodity Group | Office of Administrative Services

2000 14™ Street, NW, 6" Floor 2000 14" Street, NW, 8" Floor

Washington, DC 20009 Washington, DC 20009

8. Name and Address of Contractor {No, sireet, city, county, state and zip code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation

X DCKT-2011-B-0158

9B. Dated (See Item 11)
9/14/11

10A. ModiHication of Contract Order Ne.

10B, Dated {See tem 13)

Code | I Facility |

41, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

|:|The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in tem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. Dis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this ameandment prior to the hour and date specified in the sclicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

{a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: {t) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the
offer submitted: or (¢} BY separate letter or fax which includes areference fo the solicitation and amendment number, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. ¥ by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by lefter or fax, provided each
lefter or felegram makes reference to the soficitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified,

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

3. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN {TEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in em 14 are made in the contract/order no. in femn 10A.

B. The abave numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant fo authority of.

D, Other {Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor §:§ isnot [ s required to sign this document and return _1_ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

DCKT-2011-B-0156 is amended to provide responses to bidders questions. See page 2 of this amendment.

The bid opening date is extended to Monday, October 24, 2011 at 2:00 pm.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer

James Roberts

158, Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 168. District of % 16C. Date Signed
| -lDi\, 2 \2&‘“
)%/m&g %

(Signature) /] {Signature of Contracting Officer)
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DCKT-2011-B-0156-002 See 16C Below Installation of Storm Water
Management System

Responses to Bidders Questions:

Q1.

Is testing and inspection part of the scope of work? Please clarify.

A1, Follow Quality Assurance Paragraphs in Specifications J-1 as well as DCRA permit requirements,

Q2

A2

Q3.

A3.

Q4.
Ad,

Qs.

AB.

Q8.

AB.

Q7.
AT.

Q8.

. Section G.17 .4 of the solicitation states, "The wafchpersons shall be employed and on site during all pericds in which the
Contractor's employees are not performing actual site work.” Please confirm if this is correct.
Delete the requirement G.17.4 for a watchperson at the site. However, the District shalt not be responsible for any theft, loss and
vandatism of the contractors’ equipment or materials he places on site. it is up to the contractors to protect their equipment, fools
and materials at the site in any way they see fit.

Section H.12.1.3 of the solicitation notes, “A prime confractor which is cerified as a small, local or disadvantaged husiness
enterprise shall not be required fto comply with the provisions of sections H.12.1.7 and H.12.1.2.” If a prime contractor is certified as
a smali business enterprise, do we need to subrmit the subcontracting plan per section K.9 of the solicitation? Please advise.

Yes. All prime contractors shall submit a subcontracting plan in accordance with Section k-9,

The bid document does not have any division 1 — general conditions. Please provide Division 1, General Conditions.
Division 1, General Conditions are available for pick up at the Office of Contracting and Procurement, Bid Room located at 2000
14" Street, NW, 3 Floor, Washington, DC 20009.

Attachment J.1.7, note #8 "The coniractor shall use the existing water, sewer and electric lines supplying the existing Guard Booth
as sources for these ulififfes.” Drawings don't show any existing water, sewer and electric lines supplying the existing guard booth.
Please provide existing and new utility connection and profile details for water, sewer and electric lings.

The contractor shall survey the existing guard booth and determine the bid price for providing these utilities for the guard booth. The
bid price for the provision of these services shall be incorporated into the fotal lump sum bid price of the project. No drawings are
available.

Specification section 321216 ~ Asphalt Paving, paragraph 3.5.C calls for prime coat and drawing C-3.13 doesn’t show any prime
coat on typical asphalt parking lot pavement section and typical asphalt roadway pavement section. Do we need to provide prime
coat for asphait work? .

Prime Coat shall be applied in accordance with the specifications wherever it is applicable.

Can we substitute PG-84-22 in lieu of PG-70-82 for the asphalt binder?
Yes

Please confirm that standard traffic paint is required and not the thermoplastic one?

A8. Standard traffic paint is required.

Q9.

A9

Q1

Are the traffic arrows shown on drawings C-3.00 and C-3.01 to be painted or are they shown for informational purpose only?
. These are traffic arrows to be painted on the pavement.

0. Please provide the following missing specification sections and drawing details:
a.  Sanitary sewer line for guard booth
b.  Water line for guard booth and fountain

A10. For answer, see Question No.5 above,

Q1
At

Q1

1. Drawing E1.00 refers to lighting panel L. Where is this lighting panel L. located? What is the amperage of this panel L.?
1. Lighting Panel "L" is located outdoor by the electric meter. The contractor shall visit the site and take note of the amperage of the
Panel "L".

2. Attachment J.1.7 of the general note #3 requests o delete the security control of the front gate. Are the gates being deleted as
well? If not, please provide the specification section and details for the gates,

A12. The response to this question will be provided in a subsegquent amendment.

Q1

3. Drawing E1.00 shows one note #24 referring o a light pole. Note #24 indicates some of the existing wireless equipment to be
removed/relocated accordantly with the existing light poles and make necessary connections for proper functions. None of these
wireless equipment are shown on the bid document. Mow many of these wireless equipment are we to relocate? Please clarify.

A13. There are 8 wireless antennas to be removed from eight poles and the same will be installed back on the new poies once the job

is completed or as directed by the COTR.




